

FAO Summary Note | Week of December 18

From: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 22 Dec 2017 09:23:59 -0500
Attachments: 20171221 FAO Progress Summary Note_v2.docx (120.73 kB)

Attached is the latest FAO status tracker. Just one small update:

- December 20, 2017: EDU provided its response to the FAO information request related to Assessing the Fiscal Impact of the Ontario Child Care Expansion Plan (FA1704-01).